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Amendment 2

The Government’s responses to questions submitted on the Solicitation are contained within
this amendment. The responses to questions shall not be construed as altering the
requirements of the RFP.

1. The following received questions and the Government provided answers are
shown below:

Question 8: Is it necessary to provide liquid nitrogen precooling for the densification
operation as part of this scope of supply?

Answer 8. LN2 precooling is not required. It is allowed to meet the predicted
densification load of 500W. The system must be capable of meeting the 350W zero boil
off mode without LN2 cooling. If LN2 precooling is required then the contractor is
responsible for all piping, heat exchangers, and controls associated with the system.
The government interface is a flexhose at the end of a tanker.

Question 9: With all the equipment located inside the purged enclosure where is the
control and instrument panel for start-up and monitoring located?

Answer 9: If the contractor provided electrical panels cannot fit in the enclosure with
the mechanical equipment, then a separate Class 1 Div 2 enclosure shall be delivered by
the contractor.

Question 10: Are all start-up controls and instrument monitoring part of this scope or is
it part of the test site instrumentation system provided by the government?

Answer 10: All necessary controls and instrumentation are the responsibility of the
contractor. The government will provide the demand control input from 100% to 50%

capacity.

Question 11: Is the purged enclosure and ISO container, if not what is the height of the
container?

Answer 11: The enclosure is expected to be an ISO container. If not, the room will be at
least 7.5 feet high.

Question 12: Should we be concerned about the internal temperature of the container
with the refrigeration equipment inside?
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Answer 12: The primary cycle heat rejection shall be a liquid cooling (recirculation loop
chiller). The enclosure will be purged with ambient temperature air, monitored for H2
and temperature and provided by the government. If necessary that purge can be
conditioned.

Question 13: Are there any special provisions for the helium transport loop piping
where it will penetrate the purged enclosure?

Answer 13: There are no special provisions. Cut out sections of the container walls will
be provided at the locations specified by the contractor.

Question 14: Is the water supplied quality and is it chilled water or city water and what
is the inlet temperature, pressure and flowrate?

Answer 14: The water will be supplied by a recirculation loop chiller ordered to meet
the system requirements. The required flow rate and temperature should be provided
by the contractor in the proposal.

2. The proposal submission due date is extended to March 2, 2012.

3. All other terms and conditions of NNK12417610R remain unchanged.



